



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 2, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 1, I have been notified by representatives of the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority that the sign indicating the location for passengers to board the Lechmere bus in Harvard Square has been restored.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 5 S-79

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 1
on the MBTA restoring the sign in Harvard
Square indicating the location for passen-
gers to board the Lechmere bus.

In City Council,

February 2, 1987

Placed in File